UNCVDVLASSﬁIEIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05770526 Date: 08/31/2015

RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

From: Rooney, Megan <RooneyM@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 9:44 PM

To: H

Cc Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Intervention

Great.

----- Original Message —---

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Rooney, Megan
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin B6:
Sent: Mon Jul 19 21:43:07 2010
Subject: Re: Intervention

I've made other edits as well but why don't you do yours and then bring it to me and I'll work off that. Thx.

----- Original Message —--

From: Rooney, Megan <RooneyM@state.gov>
To: H "

Sent: Mon Jul 19 21:40:50 2010

Subject: Re: Intervention

No!! And I'm clearly CCd; | have no idea why | missed this.

| will make these edits immediately and send to you, Huma, and Jake.

————— Original Message —-—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Rooney, Megan

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Mon Jul 19 21:29:34 2010

Subject: Fw: Intervention

Did you receive last night?

----- Original Message —--

From: H

To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; 'rooneym @state.gov' <rooneym @state.gov>
Sent: Mon Jul 19 15:23:40 2010

Subject: Intervention

B5
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